



JENNIFER L. VALENTINO

Marketing / Administrative Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Ms. Valentino comes to ASU & Associates with 10 years of administrative and marketing experience. She is currently responsible for overseeing and coordinating the development and implementation of marketing strategies, and advertising campaigns. Ms. Valentino provides administrative, marketing, and technical support to the office. She directs overall marketing and strategic planning programs, and corporate communications, as well as facilitates client development through marketing and client services programs.

EXPERIENCE

- **2008 – Present** **Grubb & Ellis | ASU & Associates**
Office Administrator
- **2006 – 2008** **Watson | Touchstone Real Estate**
Marketing Coordinator – New Home Sales Division
- **1999 – 2005** **Gregory D. Bynum & Associates, Inc.**
Administrative Assistant

EDUCATION

- **2003 – Present** California State University, Bakersfield – Bachelor of Arts
- **2003** Bakersfield College – Associate of Arts
- **2005** State of California Real Estate Salespersons License